Stantec Consulting Services Inc.
3017 Kilgore Road Suite 100

( ) Stantec  Rancho Cordova CA 95670
Tel: (916) 861-0400

Fax: (916) 861-0430 RECEIVED

By Alameda County Environmental Health at 11:00 am, Jul 11, 2014

July 10, 2014

Mr. Keith Nowell

Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 250
Alameda, California 94502

RE: Chevron Environmental Management Company,
Reassignment of Management

Dear Mr. Nowell:

This letter will provide notfice to you thatf, effective immediately; Chevron Environmental
Management Company (CEMC) has reassigned management of the ACWD File No.
RO0000344; Case Unocal #5760 site located at 376 Lewelling Boulevard in San Lorenzo,
Cdlifornia. CEMC management of the site has fransitioned from Tim Bishop to Nicole Arceneaux
and future correspondence should be sent to:

Nicole Arceneaux
Chevren Environmental Management Company
6101 Bollinger Canyon Road
San Ramon, CA 94583
Phone: (925) 790-6912
Email: nicole.arceneaux@chevron.com

Please feel free to contact me at (916) 384-0740, or at Sean.Covyle@stantec.com if you have
questions regarding this change.

Sincerely,

Stantec Consulting Services Inc.

Sean Coyle
Project Manager
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Reference: Reassignment of Management

cC: Ms. Nicole Arceneaux, CEMC, San Ramon, CA
Ramesh and Promila Sood Trust, 7183 Fawn Hills Lane, Pleasanton, CA 94566

Ms. Cherie McCaulou, California Regional Water Quality Control Board — San Francisco
Bay Region, 1515 Clay Street, Suite 1400, Oakland, CA 94612

Mr. Chris Swartz, Phillips 66, 1380 San Pablo Avenue, Rodeo, CA 94572



